



G. C. WALLACE, INC.
G. C. WALLACE HOLDINGS, INC.

Writer's Contact Information:

840-044

November 21, 2013

City of Las Vegas
Department of Planning and Development
333 Rancho Road
Las Vegas, Nevada 89106

RE: REQUEST FOR VACATION – SAHARA CENTER

Gentlemen:

As part of the approval of the improvement plans for this project, there was a drainage easement which was recently recorded. The location of the drainage easement will need to change to accommodate a revision to the site plan.

We are, therefore, requesting to vacate the drainage easement previously recorded and will provide a new legal description and exhibit in the new location for recordation at a later time. We are aware that the new easement will need to record prior to the vacation.

Thank you for your consideration.

Cordially,

G. C. WALLACE, INC.

Cynthia A. Gee
Project Coordination

cc: Frank Pankratz

PRJ-52073
11/27/13

VAC-52104